Grand Junction, Colorado, April 27, 1920.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

The following Commissioners, upon call of roll, responded as present: Cherrington, Garber, Whittaker, Blackstone, Holmburg.

City Attorney Tupper was present.

The minutes of the regular meeting of April 20th were read and approved.

A communication from the Grand Junction Electric, Gas & Mfg. Co. in reference to the installation of lights in Whitman Park was read and received.

The quarterly report of the City Clerk and Auditor having been examined and approved by the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies, the same was accepted and ordered placed on file.

The quarterly report of the Commissioner of Water and Sewers was submitted and read and referred to the Clerk and Auditor.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be authorized and instructed to purchase one barrel of roof paint for the City Hall.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

The following bills having been examined and approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	<u>Claim of</u>	Amount.	<u>For</u>
29,976-78	Fire	Labor	\$270.00	Wages
		Account		firemen
979-92	Health	Labor	445.20	Cleaning
		Account		alleys
993-05	Health	Labor	232.70	Cleaning
		Account		alleys
30,006	Contingent	The Outing	.50	Ink, etc.
		Shop		

7	Contingent	J. F. Whittaker	.55	Supplies
8	Contingent	Chas. E. Cherrington	.65	Calendar
9	Police	C. C. Knowles	100.00	Police service
10	Police	C. C. Knowles	2.25	Cartridges
11	Police	C. H. Gedney	100.00	Police service
12	Fire	J. F. Whittaker	2.25	Subs, Fire Service
13	Fire	Grand Battery & Elec. Co.	8.37	Lamps
14	Fire	Hampson Bros. & Valdez	1.00	Soap
15	Water	J. F. Whittaker	13.54	Freight
16	Water	J. F. Whittaker	4.30	Express
17	Park	J. F. Whittaker	4.30	Express
17	Park	J. F. Whittaker	10.31	Freight
18	Sewer #5	Biggs-Kurtz Hdw. Co.	.90	Chalk lines
19	Sewer #5	U. S. Rec. Service	4.14	Rubber belt
20	Sewer #6	Biggs-Kurtz Hdw. Co.	437.65	Sewer tile
21	Sewer #6	Biggs-Kurtz Hdw. Co.	.95	Trowel and bail
22	Sewer #6	Continental Oil Co.	8.32	Oil
23	Sp. Ass'm't	J. G. McKinney. Co. T.	904.70	Special assessments

Moved by Commissioner Whittaker, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed.

Moved by Commissioner Whittaker, seconded by Commissioner Garber, that the Commissioner of Highways be instructed to examine the gasoline pump for sale at Fruita and if found satisfactory the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be autorized and instructed to purchase the same.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Garber, yea; Whittaker, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

The bond of Clarence M. Corder, master plumber, having been examined and approved by the City Attorney, it was moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the bond be accepted and filed and a plumbers' license granted to the said Corder.

The motion carried.

On motion of Commissioner Whittaker, seconded by Commissioner Garber, the Council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg City Clerk.